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From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 1 :52 PM 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11130120091:51:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090396-GU 
Filename I Path: 090396 Notice of Adoption of Rules.kc.doc 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090396 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerrnan.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt (09a) matt.feil@.akerman.com No 
Allsolar Service Company david@.allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen iwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen lwillis@ausley.com Yes 
City of Blountstown GSOOI james.a. woods@blountstown.org Yes 
City of Chattahoochee GSOO3 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 
City of Chipley GSOO4 pyates@cityofchipley.com Yes 
City of DeFuniak Springs GSOO7 cityofdfs admin@defuniaksprings.net Yes 
City ofFt. Meade GSOO9 fuill iard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes 
City of Gulf Breeze GSOll vprather@ci.gulf-breeze.fl.us Yes 
City of Jasper GSOI3 margareth@windstream.net Yes 
City of Lake City GSOl5 baltzleys@lcfla.com Yes 
City of Lakeland GS034 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Leesburg GSOl6 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Live Oak GSOl7 rfarley@cityofliveoak.org Yes. 
City of Madison GSOl8 leeanne.hall@embarqmail.com Yes 
City of Marianna GS019 citymgr@cityofmarianna.com Yes 
City ofMilton GS020 brian.watkins@ci.milton.fl.us Yes 
City ofPerry GS022 bbrown@cityo[Perry.net Yes 
City ofQuincy GS023 mwade@myquincy.net Yes 
City of Starke GS024 Ijohns@cityofstarke.org Yes 
City ofTallahassee GS026 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes 
City of Williston GS027 hethcoatg@embarqmail.com Yes 
Clearwater Gas System GS005 Chuck. Warrington@c1earwatergas.com Yes 
Crescent City Natural Gas GS006 citymanager@crescentcity-fl.com Yes 
Crestview Housing Authority GS039 sam@chafl.com Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Energy Services ofPensacola GS02l dsuareZ@cLpensacola.fl.us Yes 
Escambia Gas Producers GS056 digiar@dteenergy.com Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Rock Industries, Inc. GS063 Gsauer@flarock.com Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GSOIO tom@fPua.com Yes 
Ft. Walton Beach Housing Authority GS042 fwbha@fwbha.org Yes 
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec@jgainesvillehousingauthority.org Yes 
Gainesville Regional Utilities GS052 manager@gru.com Yes 

I Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 twschramm@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@)lgslaw.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority GS064 Imattem@kuacom Yes 
Lake Apopka Natural Gas District GS028 sdavis@langd.org Yes 
Miami-Dade Housing Agency GS040 pbrown@miamidade.gov Yes 
Niceville Housing Authority i GS045 nha052@embarqmail.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel I roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Okaloosa Gas District i GS029 joselozano@okaloosagas.com Yes 
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. GPOO4 tgeoffroy@c(gas.com Yes 
Pensacola (Area Housing Commission) GS047 exec dir@ahcpen.gccoxmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. GS065 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug.Wagner@Disney.com Yes 
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i RRI Energy, Inc. 08061 Ibigostmrrienergy.com Yes 
8eaCoast Oas Transmission, LLC OP005 wgrimard(a1tecoenergy. com Yes 
Tallahassee Housing Authority 08050 ciaudette@tallha.org Yes 
Tampa Electric Company 08066 regdeptraltecoenergy.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd(a1pipeline.com Yes 
Town of Century 08002 fmccall(a1centuryflorida. us Yes 

! Town of Havana 08012 hmgrtmmchsi.com Yes 
• Town of Jay 08014 Townclrk(aJBeIl8outh.Net Yes 

Tropicana Products, Inc. 08062 Joe.DeMarco(aJtropicana.com Yes 
Universal Orlando 08054 John.mcreynolds@univer~alorlando.com yet - .......- ­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, December 01,200910:59 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 635922) 

Attachments: 11639-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/1/2009 
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Mary Diskerud 
Thursdav. October 15.2009 3:03 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 090396-GU 
Filename I Path: 090396 rulemaking.kc.doc 

CLK - Orders I Notices 

1011512009 3:03:00 PM 
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Florida, Inc. 
xovernent Dismct - Utilities Division 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 10609-09.pdf 

Friday, October 16.2009 10:48 AM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 769430) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

10/16/2009 


